



# Pantelis Theodosiou

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## PROFILE

Proficient software developer with over 3 years of experience in the development

of web applications. Excels in every stage of the life cycle of software development, including design creation, coding, testing, and maintenance.

Advanced skills and knowledge of leading programming tools with very good implementation knowledge of OOP concepts and data-processing logic.

Excellent problem-solving skills, interpersonal skills, commitment, and hard-working.

## CONTACT

+30 6974155996

Thessaloniki, Greece

<https://pantelis.theodosiou.me>  
[padelis.theodosiou@gmail.com](mailto:padelis.theodosiou@gmail.com)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER @ ATHENS TECHNOLOGY CENTER

December 2019 - Present

- Work on European Research & Innovation projects in the field of Smart Cities, Digital Government, Media & Content, and Trustworthy ICT as part of the Horizon program by the European Commission
- Develop multiple role-based dashboards, and other web applications mainly with Angular 8+ and ReactJS
- Develop token-based authentication services using OAuth 2.0 and other custom implementations and REST APIs with NodeJS
- Create, maintain, and optimize Docker images
- Modify and deploy Angular 8+ and ReactJS applications, and NodeJS Rest APIs
- Migrate Angular 2 application to Angular 10

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER @ BLOCKCHAIN

September 2019 - December 2019

- Worked on European Research & Innovation projects in the field of Smart Cities as part of the Horizon program by the European Commission
- Developed two role-based dashboards with Angular 8
- Developed token-based authentication services using custom authentication implementations and REST APIs with NodeJS
- Modified and deployed Angular 8 web applications and NodeJS Rest APIs

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER @ THE SMALLS (Internship)

March 2018 - August 2018

- Modified existing software to detect and correct errors, improve performance, and upgrade interfaces
- Collaborated well with other team members to determine the best design specifications and details
- Designed and developed two .NET-based applications
- Modified, and maintained custom WordPress themes
- Created custom WordPress plugins with PHP 7
- Involved in the migration and upgrading phase of a custom CMS from PHP 5 to PHP 7

## EDUCATION

### COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING @ UNIVERSITY OF THESSALY (prev. TEI OF LARISSA)

October 2014 - July 2019

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

I enjoy disconnecting and relaxing in nature when I'm not in front of a computer screen. My favorite pastimes include hiking and camping in many of the nearby parks or taking a roadtrip with my motorcycle. I also give my time to write articles related to programming every now and then.